DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH BASEMENT RENOVATION ADDENDUM 02
FRESNO, CA SECTION 009115 - 1

ADDENDUM 02

Contract # 24-S-14

Dated: 03/28/2025

The foregoing documents are amended in the respects as herein set forth. This addendum and
the amendments herein shall become part of said documents and of any contract entered into
pursuant to said documents.

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM ON YOUR PROPOSAL. IF YOU HAVE GIVEN
THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS TO SOMEONE ELSE, PLEASE FORWARD THIS
ADDENDUM.

3-28-25
Date Signed

Architect of Record:

Matthew B. Lopez, Lic.# C-26483
FRESNO COUNTY
Department of Public Works and Planning
Development Services and Capital Projects Division
m/a 2220 Tulare Street, Eighth Floor
Fresno, CA 93721 (559) 600-4536
mattlopez@fresnocountyca.gov
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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH BASEMENT RENOVATION
FRESNO, CA

A.

BID FORMS: Bid Express Solicitation
No changes
BID FORMS: Paper

No changes

SPECIFICATIONS /PROCUREMENT CONTRACTING REQUIREMENTS - DIVISION 00

a. Section 00 01 10 — Table of Contents
No changes

b. Section 00 11 13 — Notice to Bidders
No changes

c. Section 00 52 13 — Agreement
No changes

d. Section 00 72 00 — General Conditions

i. Section 2.40 INSURANCE

ADDENDUM 02
SECTION 009115 - 2

DELETE: Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office (ISO) Form CA
0001 covering Code 1 (any auto), with limits no less than five million dollars
($5,000,000) per accident for bodily injury and property damage. Coverage
should include owned and non-owned vehicles used in connection with this
Agreement and all applicable endorsements.

REPLACE with: Automobile Liability: Automobile liability insurance with
limits of not less than five million dollars ($5,000,000) per accident for bodily
injury and for property damages. Coverage must include any auto used in

connection with this Agreement.
SPECIFICATIONS / SPECIAL PROVISIONS - DIVISION 01
No changes
DRAWINGS
a. DELETE: Plan Sheet P2.03
REPLACE with: Plan Sheet P2.03 — Addendum 2
GENERAL CLARIFICATIONS:

No changes
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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH BASEMENT RENOVATION ADDENDUM 02
FRESNO, CA SECTION 009115 - 3

G. REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION RESPONSES:

a. Question S14-13: Issue: The scope of work related to the telecom and speaker
system needs to be clarified. including conduit requirements and termination
locations. Request: 1. Please confirm the scope of work for the telecom and
speaker system, including any specific requirements for installation. 2. Clarify
whether we are responsible for providing conduit only up to the accessible ceiling
or if we must route it back to the source.

Response: Contractor to omit this scope of work because a County vendor will be
performing the work.

b. Question #514-15: In enlarged drawing labeled A/P2.03 & B/P2.03, the plans call
out for WF-2 but have an arrow with detailed description saying the fixture is WF-
1. Can you please clarify if it is WF-1 or if a WF-2 needs to be added to the fixture
schedule?
Response: Clarified in Sheet P2.03 — Addendum 2. Plan Sheet P2.03 provided
with Addendum 2 includes a new schedule for WF-2 and relabeling of WF-1 and
WEF-2 on Details A/P2.03 and B/P2.03.

c. Question #514-16: In the enlarged drawing labeled A/P2.03, the plans show a
domestic cold water line going from S-1 to SB-1 but there is no source of where
the water is coming from. Can you please clarify where the point of connection is
to the main line?

Response: Clarified in Sheet P2.03 — Addendum 2. Cold water supply piping
added to drawing. A 3/4" cold water supply shall tee from the 1" cold water supply
to water filter WF-1, and tee into the supply line between sink S-1 and supply box
SB-1.

d. Question #514-19: Can we remove the requirement of a symbol 1 on auto as we
carry two specific auto policies? These two policies are Non-owned and Hired auto
policy as well as a commercial auto policy with symbol 7 which is named vehicles.
Response: Clarified above.

END OF SECTION
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